MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY MINUTES November 18, 2021

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy (Board) met at 9:00 a.m. on Thursday, November 18, 2021 at the Hilton Hotel penthouse conference room, 1001 East County Line Road, Jackson, MS 39211. The meeting was held at the Hilton Hotel to accommodate the spacing needed due to COVID restrictions. The following members were present: Larry Calvert – President, Guy Phillips – Vice-President, Todd Barrett – Secretary, Jillian Foster, Ronnie Bagwell, Ryan Harper and Tony Waits.

CONSENT AGENDA

The following items were reviewed by Board members and approved without objection.

- The Agenda for this meeting and the Website Declaration of this meeting shall be placed in the minutes. See attached.
- Minutes for the September 16, 2021 of the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy.
- * Requests for approval of the following pharmacy continuing education programs:
 - PROGRAM NUMBER 009-020-021-001, "Pharmaceutical Toxicology and Bioterrorism", as requested by Coy Fitts for 1 clock hour of LIVE pharmacist continuing education credit.
 - PROGRAM NUMBER 009-020-021-002, "Asthma/COPD Student Presentation", as requested by William Stepp for 1 clock hour of LIVE pharmacist continuing education credit.
 - PROGRAM NUMBER 009-021-021-001, **"To Cool or Not to Cool? Post Cardiac Arrest and Target Temp Manage"**, as requested by Lindsey Lepard for 1 clock hour of LIVE pharmacist continuing education credit.
 - PROGRAM NUMBER 009-023-021-001, **"Transplant Drug Review"**, as requested by Ron Welch for 1 clock hour of LIVE pharmacist continuing education credit.
 - PROGRAM NUMBER 010-007-021-001, "Updates in Diabetes and Nephrology", as requested by William Stepp for 1 clock hour of LIVE pharmacist continuing education credit.
 - PROGRAM NUMBER 010-013-021-001, "Revisiting Race Coefficients in Renal Function Equations", as requested by Jon Arnold for 0.5 clock hours of LIVE pharmacist continuing education.
 - PROGRAM NUMBER 010-019-021-001, "Alterations in Pharmacokinetics and Pharmacodynamics in Critically Ill Patients", as requested by Ron Welch for 0.5 clock hours of LIVE pharmacist continuing education.

- PROGRAM NUMBER 010-028-021-001, **"Formulary Updates"**, as requested by Luke Pannell for 0.5 clock hours of LIVE pharmacist continuing education.
- PROGRAM NUMBER 010-020-021-001, "Practice Advancement Initiative 2030", as requested by Luke Phillips for 0.5 clock hours of LIVE pharmacist continuing education.
- PROGRAM NUMBER 011-008-021-001, "Weather the Storm" Traumatic Brain Injury and Sympathetic Storming", as requested by Lindsey Lepard for 1 clock hour of LIVE pharmacist continuing education.
- PROGRAM NUMBER 011-008-021-002, "Fluid Resuscitation in Sepsis", as requested by Claire Calcote for 1 clock hour of LIVE pharmacist continuing education.
- PROGRAM NUMBER 011-009-021-001, "Obscure Narcotics and Illicit Drugs: Alternative Treatments and Addiction Prevention", as requested by Austin Fitts for 1 clock hour of LIVE pharmacist continuing education and OPIOID or Drugs of Abuse.
- PROGRAM NUMBER 011-009-021-002, "A Review of Total Parenteral Nutrition", as requested by Ron Welch for 0.5 clock hours of LIVE pharmacist continuing education.
- Approval of Issuance of Pharmacists Licenses
- Consultant Waiver Requests:
 - Stephanie Hodges
 - Bretta St. Romain
- ✤ Waive Staff Renewal Fees
- Travel Requests:
 - Government Social Media Conference, Dallas, TX March 28-31, Charlene Williams

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT

Susan McCoy, Executive Director, reported to the Board concerning day to day activities of the agency.

REGULATION WORKING GROUP

The Regulation Working Group did not present a report.

GENERAL BUSINESS

St. Dominic Jackson Memorial Hospital requested the Board grant a waiver for the requirements of Article VII Responsibility of Pharmacist-in-Charge, specifically, that the Board allow a single pharmacist to serve as the PIC for each of the permitted sites that are serviced by the St. Dominic's Central Pharmacy. St. Dominic also requested that the requirement for the PIC to be present for 20 hours per week or 50% of the hours of operation be waived for certain permits operated by St. Dominic. The Board voted to deny the request for a single pharmacist to be PIC at each of the permitted facilities operated by St. Dominic but to allow St. Dominic six months to appoint a separate PIC for each of the permits operated by St. Dominic. The Board granted a waiver for the 20 hours/50% operation requirement for the permits that are nothing more than dispensing cabinets. Board members Todd Barrett, Jillian Foster, Guy Phillips and Tony Waits voted in favor of the action.

RESPONDENTS

Lakeshia L. Johnson, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-216994 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Quenisha J. Conway, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-221719 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

D & B Discount Drugs, Inc., Pharmacy Permit Number 01593/1.1 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Raymond Drug Store, Pharmacy Permit Number 00820/1.1 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Raymond M. Bauer, License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number R-07676 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Daniel R. Mims, Pharmacist License, Certificate of Registration Number T-09718 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Amy M. Lott, Pharmacist License, Certificate of Registration Number E-09576 This matter was rescheduled for January 20, 2022.

Cedric L. Purnell, Pharmacist License, Certificate of Registration Number E-010574 This matter was rescheduled for January 20, 2022.

Jeffrey S. Lang, Pharmacist License, Certificate of Registration Number T-16146 This matter was rescheduled for January 20, 2022. Crystal J. Ross, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-222323 This matter was rescheduled for January 20, 2022.

Ginifer Jenkins, Pharmacy Technician, Certificate of Registration Number PT-08497 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Courtney Waters-Bush, Pharmacy Technician, Certificate of Registration Number PT-09967 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

James A. Barnes, Pharmacist Certificate of Registration Number E-15120 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Tarsha L Rogers, Pharmacy Technician Applicant After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Leann R. Williams, Pharmacist Certificate of Registration Number E-08187 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Nathan J. D'Mello, Pharmacist Certificate of Registration Number T-010028 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Priscilla Jones, Pharmacy Technician Applicant After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Anh Hoang, Intern/Extern Registration IE-07767 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

John Winn, Pharmacist License Transfer Applicant After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

The Board adjourned at 3:07 p.m.

These November 18, 2021, MINUTES of the Board are hereby approved this the 20th day of January 2022.

t, President James L Cal

J. Todd Barrett, Secretary

Ryan Harper

Ronnie Bagwell

Guy Phillips, Vice-President

Tony Waits

Jillian Foster

Mississippi Board of Pharmacy November 18, 2021

AGENDA

I. CALL TO ORDER/ESTABLISH A QUORUM

- PRAYER AND PLEDGE
- WELCOME AND SPECIAL INTRODUCTIONS

II. CONSENT AGENDA & WEBSITE DECLARATION

- APPROVE AND SIGN MINUTES
- CONTINUING EDUCATION REQUEST
- APPROVE ISSUANCE OF PHARMACIST LICENSES
- Consultant Waiver Requests
 - Stephanie Hodges
 - Bretta St. Romain
- WAIVE PHARMACIST STAFF RENEWAL FEES FOR 2021
- Travel Requests
 - Government Social Media Conference, Dallas, TX March 28-31, Charlene Williams

III. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT

IV. GENERAL BUSINESS

• St. Dominic Hospital Waiver Request-Katie Schipper

V. RESPONDENTS

٠	Crystal J. Ross	Surrender
٠	Quenisha Conway	Surrender
٠	Lakeshia Johnson	Surrender
٠	D & B Discount Drugs	Respondent
٠	Raymond Drug Store	Respondent
٠	Raymond Bauer	Respondent
٠	Daniel Mims (CE)	Respondent
•	Jeffrey Lang (CE)	Citation
•	Cedric Purnell (CE)	Citation
•	Amy Lott (CE)	Citation

VI. PETITIONERS.

Courtney Waters-Bush	Petitioner
James Andrew Barnes	Petitioner
Ginifer Jenkins	Petitioner
Nate D'Mello	Petitioner
LeAnn Williams	Petitioner
Tarsha Rogers	Petitioner
Pricilla Jones	Petitioner
Anh Hoang	Petitioner
• John Winn	Peitioner

NOTICE DETAILS

NOTICE DETAILS

State Agency: Pharmacy Board

Public Body: Pharmacy Board

Title: Board Meeting

Subject: Board Meeting

Date and Time: 11/18/2021 9:00:00 AM

Description:

Due to the increase in COVID cases the meeting will be held in the Penthouse meeting room at t he Hilton Hotel next to the Board office.

Back

MEETING LOCATION

1001 E County Line Road Jackson MS 39211

Map this! (http://maps.google.com/?q=1001 E County Line Road, Jackson, MS, 39211)

CONTACT INFORMATION

Susan McCoy 601-899-8880 smccoy@mbp.ms.gov (mailto:smccoy@mbp.ms.gov)

Todd Dear 601-899-8880 tdear@mbp.ms.gov (mailto:tdear@mbp.ms.gov)

Charlene Williams 601-899-8880 cwilliams@mbp.ms.gov (mailto:cwilliams@mbp.ms.gov)

DOWNLOAD ATTACHMENTS SUBSCRIPTION OPTIONS

Subscription options will send you alerts regarding future notices posted by this public body.

RSS (/dfa/pmn/Home/Rss/515b42c4-ca11-422c-a305-063d7e461d9e)

ABOUT

Mississippi's State Agencies are required to post notices of regular meetings on the Mississippi Public Meeting Notices Website. The statute establishing this website is in Mississippi Code Section A 025-0041-0013 and may be viewed by clicking here (http://billstatus.ls.state.ms.us/2013/pdf/history/SB/SB2070.xml).

Legislation (http://billstatus.ls.state.ms.us/2013/pdf/history/SB/SB2070.xml)

TRAINING

Training tools have been developed to assist those tasked with posting meeting notices to the site. Training information is available for users of the Public Meeting Notice Website by clicking here (/dfa/pmn/Content/pdf/PMN_User_Guide.pdf).

Training (/dfa/pmn/Content/pdf/PMN_User_Guide.pdf)

Copyright © 2013 Mississippi Interactive | Transparency Mississippi (http://www.transparency.ms.gov/)

(http://www.ms.gov)

Came on November 18, 2021, the matter of Quenisha J. Conway, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-221719, herein also referred to as Respondent, pursuant to a "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board members Jillian Foster and Todd Barrett served on the Investigative Review Committee and did not participate in this hearing.

MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY VOLUNTARY SURRENDER OF REGISTRATION

IN THE MATTER OF:

QUENISHA J. CONWAY 1605 20TH STREET, UNIT A GULFPORT, MS 39501

PHARMACIST TECHNICIAN REGISTRATION NUMBER PT-221719 JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of Quenisha J. Conway, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-221719, pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES

Quenisha J. Conway, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-221719, is alleged to have committed the following violation:

Mississippi Board of Pharmacy Administrative Rules, Rule 2.1 O:

The theft or embezzlement of prescription drugs, controlled substances, medical devices, or funds from a permitted facility.

Specifically, Quenisha J. Conway, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-221719, admitted to the theft of controlled substances from the Walgreens pharmacy where she worked. Conway surrendered her pharmacy technician registration on June 16, 2021.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy, after being presented clear and convincing evidence, makes the following findings of fact:

- (1) The "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" along with a sworn affidavit detailing those charges was served pursuant to Section 73-21-99, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (2) The Respondent has been afforded all due process required by law.
- (3) The Respondent was issued a pharmacy technician registration by the Board, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-221719, and as such was subject to jurisdiction of the Board pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (4) The Respondent did not appear for the hearing and the hearing was held in absentia.
- (5) The Respondent committed the violation as charged.
- (6) The Respondent voluntarily surrendered her pharmacy technician registration.

FINAL ORDER OF THE BOARD

This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Respondent and a copy maintained in the office of the Board.

- The Board officially accepts the voluntary surrender of Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-221719.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (1)(b), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-221719 is revoked.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Respondent shall have the right to petition the Board for reinstatement of her registration. The Board will not consider a petition for reinstatement of this registration until at least one (1) year from the date of this Order.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103(1)(d)(iii), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Respondent shall pay and the cost of investigation and conduct of a proceeding in the amount of One Hundred Fifty Dollars (\$150.00).
- The total monetary penalty and cost of investigation in the amount of One Hundred Fifty Dollars (\$150.00) shall be paid by the Respondent prior to the reinstatement of her registration.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

ORDERED AND AGREED TO, this the 18th day of November 2021.

	AYE	NAY	RECUSE
Larry Calvert, President, <i>Guy Phillips</i> Guy Phillips, Vice-President			
IRC J. Todd Barrett, Secretary			_IRC
Ronnie Bagwell	X		
_IRC		/	IRC
Ryan Harper			
Tony Waits Man	X		

Quenisha Conway PT-221719

11-18-21

Came on November 18, 2021, the matter of Lakeshia L. Johnson, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-216994, herein also referred to as Respondent, pursuant to a "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board members Larry Calvert and Ryan Harper served on the Investigative Review Committee and did not participate in this hearing.

MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY VOLUNTARY SURRENDER OF REGISTRATION

IN THE MATTER OF:

LAKESHIA L. JOHNSON 499 S. PEAR ORCHARD RD. APT. 14D RIDGELAND, MS 39157

PHARMACIST TECHNICIAN REGISTRATION NUMBER PT-216994 JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of Lakeshia L. Johnson, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-216994, pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES

Lakeshia L. Johnson, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-216994, is alleged to have committed the following violations:

Mississippi Board of Pharmacy Administrative Rules, Rule 2.1 I:

Negligently or willfully acting in a manner inconsistent with the health or safety of the public.

Mississippi Board of Pharmacy Administrative Rules, Rule 2.1 M:

The unlawful or unauthorized possession or use of a controlled substance.

Specifically, Lakeshia L. Johnson, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-216994 admitted to the ingestion of chocolate infused with THC while working at the Kroger Pharmacy #493 in Brandon, MS. Johnson surrendered her pharmacy technician registration on August 16, 2021.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy, after being presented clear and convincing evidence, makes the following findings of fact:

- (1) The "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" along with a sworn affidavit detailing those charges was served pursuant to Section 73-21-99, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (2) The Respondent has been afforded all due process required by law.

- (3) The Respondent was issued a pharmacy technician registration by the Board, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-216994, and as such was subject to jurisdiction of the Board pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (4) The Respondent did not appear for the hearing and the hearing was held in absentia.
- (5) The Respondent committed the violation as charged.
- (6) The Respondent voluntarily surrendered her pharmacy technician registration.

FINAL ORDER OF THE BOARD

This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Respondent and a copy maintained in the office of the Board.

- The Board officially accepts the voluntary surrender of Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-216994.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (1)(b), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-216994 is revoked.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Respondent shall have the right to petition the Board for reinstatement of her registration. The Board will not consider a petition for reinstatement of this registration until at least one (1) year from the date of this Order.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

ORDERED AND AGREED TO, this the 18th day of November 2021.

	AYE	NAY	RECUSE
IRC Yrong Carton			IRC
Larry Calvert, President			
Guy Phillips, Vice-President	<u>~</u>	_	
J. Todd Barrett, Secretary			
Promini Bernet	×		
Ronnie Bagwell			
Jillian Foster			
IRC Ryan Harper			IRC
Tony Waits	×		

Lakeshia Johnson

PT-216994

11-18-21

Came on November 18, 2021, the matter of D & B Discount Drugs, Inc., Permit to Operate as a Pharmacy, Permit Number 01593/1.1, herein also referred to as Respondent, pursuant to a "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board members Ryan Harper and Todd Barrett served on the Investigative Review Committee and did not participate in this hearing.

MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE MATTER OF:

D & B DISCOUNT DRUGS, INC. 4581 HIGHWAY 80 MORTON, MS 39117

PERMIT TO OPERATE A PHARMACY NUMBER 01593/1.1

JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of D & B Discount Drugs, Inc., Permit to Operate as a Pharmacy, Permit Number 01593/1.1, pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES

D & B Discount Drugs, Inc., Permit to Operate as a Pharmacy, Permit Number 01593/1.1, is alleged to have committed the following violations:

Mississippi Pharmacy Practice Regulations Article IX ACTION AGAINST PERMITS, Paragraph 1, B:

- 1. The Board of Pharmacy may refuse to issue or renew, or may suspend, summarily suspend, place on probation, revoke, reprimand, or restrict the permit of any permitted facility and/or impose a monetary penalty upon one or more of the following grounds:
 - B. Any act by any person in the conduct of the activities of the facility which is a violation of the rules and regulations of the Board of Pharmacy.

Mississippi Pharmacy Practice Regulations Article VII RESPONSIBILITY OF PHARMACIST-IN-CHARGE (PIC):

- 1. The person who signs the application for a pharmacy permit or the renewal of a pharmacy permit shall be the pharmacist-in-charge (PIC) for that facility.
 - A. Authority. The PIC of the pharmacy shall be responsible for complete supervision, management and compliance with all federal and state pharmacy laws and regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy in the entire prescription department. He/She shall have the cooperation and support of all pharmacy staff in carrying out these responsibilities. The pharmacist-in-charge is responsible for assuring that all personnel are properly registered or licensed with the Board and that all pharmacy permits are current and appropriate for the type of pharmacy operation being conducted.

A pharmacist shall not be the PIC at more than one Community Pharmacy or Institutional I Pharmacy (unless the Board grants a waiver upon presentation of good cause) and shall not be the pharmacist-in-charge or have personal supervision of more than one facility which is open to the general public on a full-time basis.

Specifically, April M. Miller, License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number E-010200, is the pharmacist-in-charge of D&B Discount Drugs, Pharmacy, Permit #01593/1.1. The pharmacy technician registration of Megan Moss (PT 221780) expired March 31, 2020. Megan Moss continued to perform pharmacy technician duties while her pharmacy technician registration was expired. As the pharmacist-in-charge, Miller was responsible for assuring that all pharmacy technicians were properly registered.

Mississippi Pharmacy Practice Regulations Article XII PRESCRIPTION/ORDER REQUIRED AND REFILL AUTHORIZATION/RECORDKEEPING:

 Prescription drugs shall be dispensed only pursuant to a valid prescription or a valid order. A pharmacist shall not dispense a prescription which the pharmacist knows or should know is not a valid prescription. A Prescription Drug Order, to be effective, must be issued for a legitimate medical purpose by a Practitioner acting within the course of legitimate professional practice.

A Prescription Drug Order shall contain the following information at a minimum:

- (1) full name and street address (if required by law) of the patient;
- (2) name, address, and, if required by law or rules of the Board, DEA registration number of the prescribing Practitioner;
- (3) date of issuance;
- (4) name, strength, dosage form, and quantity of Drug prescribed;
- (5) directions for use;
- (6) refills authorized, if any;
- (7) if a written Prescription Drug Order, prescribing Practitioner's signature;
- (8) if an electronically transmitted Prescription Drug Order, prescribing Practitioner's electronic or digital signature;
- 2. A Prescription Drug Order must be communicated directly to a Pharmacist, or when recorded, in such a way that the Pharmacist may review the Prescription Drug Order as transmitted. A prescription/order may be accepted by a pharmacist in written form, orally, or electronically unless the order is for a Schedule II controlled substance (refer to ARTICLE XIX) of these regulations. Electronically transmitted prescription drug orders shall meet the following requirements:
 - A. Electronically transmitted prescription drug orders shall meet the following criteria:
 - (1) be transmitted only to the pharmacy of the patient's choice; and
 - (2) be transmitted by an authorized Practitioner or his or her designated agent provided that the identity of the transmitting agent is included in the order; and
 - B. Prescription drug orders transmitted by facsimile or computer shall include:
 - (1) The complete name, address, and DEA Registration Number of the practitioner if required;
 - (2) The transmitters telephone number or any other suitable means to contact the transmitter for verbal and/or written confirmation;
 - (3) The name, address, and age of the patient;
 - (4) The time and date of the transmission; and,
 - (5) The full name of the person transmitting the order; and

- (6) The identity of the Pharmacy intended to receive the transmission, as well as any other information required by federal or state law.
- C. An electronically transmitted drug order which meets the requirements of this ARTICLE shall be deemed the original order.
- D. The pharmacist shall exercise professional judgment regarding the accuracy, validity, and authenticity of the transmitted prescription drug order consistent with federal or state laws and rules and regulations adopted pursuant to the same.
- E. An electronically transmitted prescription/order from a prescriber to a pharmacist shall be considered a highly confidential transaction and the said transmission shall not be compromised by interventions, control, change, altering or manipulation by any other person or parties in any manner whatsoever.
- F. Any pharmacist that transmits, receives or maintains any prescription or prescription refill either orally, in writing or electronically shall ensure the security, integrity and confidentiality of the prescription and any information contained therein.
- G. To maintain the confidentiality of patient and prescriber records, a computer system shall have security and system safeguards designed to prevent and detect unauthorized access, modification or manipulation of patient records. Once the drug has been dispensed, any alterations in prescription drug order data shall be documented to include the identification of the individual responsible for the alteration.
- H. Electronic transmission of prescription orders for controlled substances must comply with DEA Regulations.

Specifically, pharmacy technician Ashokkumar Patel (PT-220662), was receiving prescriptions via email and then entering them into the computer as if they were an e-prescribed prescription. The emailed prescriptions were being sent by another pharmacy and not the prescriber. As the pharmacist-in-charge, April Miller was responsible for complete supervision, management and compliance with all federal and state pharmacy laws and regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy in the entire prescription department.

Mississippi Pharmacy Practice Regulations Article VIII RESPONSIBILITY OF PHARMACIST/PHARMACIST CARE, paragraph 1, C. (2):

- 1. In the dispensing of drugs, the pharmacist shall have the following responsibilities:
 - C. In the dispensing of medications for ambulatory (or outpatients):
 - (2) The pharmacist shall be present and personally supervising the activities of the pharmacy technician at all times.

Specifically, pharmacy technician, Rinkuben Patel (PT-220770) was entering prescription information into the pharmacy computer (remote order entry) from her home with no supervision. Patel performed input of 33 % of all prescriptions processed on 12/17/ 20.

Mississippi Pharmacy Practice Regulations Article VIII RESPONSIBILITY OF PHARMACIST/PHARMACIST CARE, paragraph 1, C. (5):

In the dispensing of drugs, the pharmacist shall have the following responsibilities:
C. In the dispensing of medications for ambulatory (or outpatients):

(5) A pharmacist shall not actively supervise more than three pharmacy technicians at one time.

Specifically, on December 17, 2020, Compliance Agent Brad Hammons observed April Miller, License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number E-010200, supervising four (4) pharmacy technicians from 10:00 a.m. to 11:25 at D&B Discount Drugs, Permit #01593/1.1. Tracy Nichols (PT-08857), Brandi Neuhaus (PT-0159), Jigarkumar Patel (PT-223361) and Ashokkumar Patel (PT-220662) all performed pharmacy technician duties for the pharmacy while Miller was the only pharmacist present.

Compliance Agent Brad Hammons also observed Chad M. Burch, License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number E-16079, supervising four (4) pharmacy technicians from 11:30 a.m. to 12:00 noon at D&B Discount Drugs, Permit #01593/1.1. Tracy Nichols (PT-08857), Brandi Neuhaus (PT-0159), Jigarkumar Patel (PT-223285) and Ashokkumar Patel (PT-220662) all performed pharmacy technician duties for the pharmacy while Burch was the only pharmacist present.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy, after being presented clear and convincing evidence, makes the following findings of fact:

- (1) The "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" along with a sworn affidavit detailing those charges was served pursuant to Section 73-21-99, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (2) The Respondent has been afforded all due process required by law.
- (3) The Respondent was issued a Permit to Operate a Pharmacy Number 01593/1.1, and as such was subject to jurisdiction of the Board pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (4) The Respondent committed all four (4) violations as charged.

FINAL ORDER OF THE BOARD

This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Respondent and a copy maintained in the office of the Board.

- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103(1)(d)(i), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, the Respondent shall pay a monetary penalty of One Thousand Dollars (\$1,000.00) for violation of the first charge.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103(1)(d)(ii), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, the Respondent shall pay a monetary penalty of Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars (\$2,500.00) for violation of the second charge.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103(1)(d)(ii), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, the Respondent shall pay a monetary penalty of Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars (\$2,500.00) for violation of the third charge.
- No penalty is imposed for violation of the fourth charge.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (1)(d)(iii), Respondent shall pay the cost of investigation and conduct of a proceeding in the amount of Seven Hundred Eighty-Two Dollars and Eighty-Nine Cents (\$782.89).
- The total monetary penalty to be paid by the Respondent shall be Six Thousand Seven Hundred Eighty-Two Dollars and Eighty-Nine Cents (\$6,782.89).

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

ORDERED AND AGREED TO, this the 18th day of November 2021.

	AYE	NAY	RECUSE
\mathcal{A}			
Darry Calvert, President	-		
Guy Phillips Guy Phillips, Vice-President	V		
IRC 9. Fodd Barrett, Secretary			_IRC
Ronnie Bagwell	X		
Julian Foster	2		
IRC Ryan Harper			_IRC
Tony Waits	X		

D & B Discount Drugs

F01593-01.1

11-18-21

Came on November 18, 2021, the matter of Raymond Drug Store, Permit to Operate as a Pharmacy, Permit Number 00820/1.1, herein also referred to as Respondent, pursuant to a "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board members Jillian Foster and Todd Barrett served on the Investigative Review Committee and did not participate in this hearing.

MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE MATTER OF:

RAYMOND DRUG STORE 112 W. MAIN STREET RAYMOND, MS 39154

PERMIT TO OPERATE A PHARMACY NUMBER 00820/1.1

JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of Raymond Drug Store, Permit to Operate as a Pharmacy, Permit Number 00820/1.1, pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES

Raymond Drug Store, Permit to Operate as a Pharmacy, Permit Number 00820/1.1, is alleged to have committed the following violations:

Mississippi Pharmacy Practice Regulations Article IX ACTION AGAINST PERMITS, Paragraph 1, B:

- 1. The Board of Pharmacy may refuse to issue or renew, or may suspend, summarily suspend, place on probation, revoke, reprimand, or restrict the permit of any permitted facility and/or impose a monetary penalty upon one or more of the following grounds:
 - B. Any act by any person in the conduct of the activities of the facility which is a violation of the rules and regulations of the Board of Pharmacy.

(Count 1)

Mississippi Pharmacy Practice Regulations Article VIII RESPONSIBILITY OF PHARMACIST/PHARMACIST CARE, Paragraph 3:

3. Prospective Drug Use Review:

Before a prescription is dispensed, delivered, or distributed, a pharmacist shall review the patient record and each Prescription Drug Order presented for dispensing for purposes of promoting therapeutic appropriateness by screening:

- A. Over-utilization or under-utilization;
- B. Therapeutic duplication;
- C. Drug-disease contraindications;
- D. Drug-drug interactions;
- E. Incorrect drug dosage or duration of drug treatment;
- F. Drug-allergy interactions; and,

G. Clinical abuse/misuse.

Upon recognizing any of the above, the pharmacist shall take appropriate steps to avoid or resolve the problem which shall, if necessary, include consultation with the prescriber.

Specifically, an inspection on May 24, 2021 revealed that thee computer system for Raymond Drug Store, Permit Number 00820/1.1 was not operational and had been nonfunctional since February 19, 2021. Drug use reviews have not been performed on prescriptions dispensed since February 19, 2021.

(Count 2)

Mississippi Pharmacy Practice Regulations Article XIV LABELING REQUIREMENTS, Paragraph 1:

1. Before a dispensed drug for an outpatient is released from the dispensing area, it shall bear a label containing the name and address of the pharmacy, a prescription number, the name of the prescriber, the name of the patient, directions for taking the medication, the date of the filling or refilling of the prescription, the initials or identifying code of the dispensing pharmacist, and any other information which is necessary or required.

Specifically, the labels on new prescriptions dispensed after February 19, 2021, did not contain the name and address of the dispensing pharmacy.

(Count 3)

Mississippi Pharmacy Practice Regulations Article XIV LABELING REQUIREMENTS, Paragraph 2:

2. The pharmacist who fills a prescription shall indicate his or her identity as the dispensing pharmacist on the label of the dispensed medication. Identification may be made by placing initials on the label of the dispensed medication. The label shall be affixed to the outside of the container of the dispensed medication by means of adhesive, tape, or any other means which will assure that the label remains attached to the container.

Specifically, new prescriptions dispensed after February 19, 2021, would be placed in a vial and a handwritten piece of paper replicating a prescription label would be handed to the patient, the handwritten label would not be affixed to the vial.

(Count 4)

Mississippi Pharmacy Practice Regulations Article XII PRESCRIPTION/ORDER REQUIRED AND REFILL AUTHORIZATION/RECORDKEEPING, Paragraph 6:

6. The pharmacist who fills or refills a prescription shall record the date of the dispensing and indicate his/her identity as the dispensing pharmacist on the prescription document or some other appropriate and uniformly maintained record. If this record is maintained on the original prescription document, the original dispensing and any refills must be recorded on the back of the prescription.

Specifically, Raymond Drug Store, Pharmacy Permit Number 00820/1.1 did not maintain an appropriate uniform record of all prescriptions dispensed and/refilled since February 2021. Some prescriptions did not have the date of the dispensing recorded. Original prescription records were maintained separately from refill records. Refills were recorded on a paper log using the date of refill, the patient's name and the original prescription number. There is no documentation indicating the number of the refill being dispensed.

(Count 5)

Mississippi Pharmacy Practice Regulations Article XVII REQUIREMENTS OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES PRESCRIPTIONS:

Before they may be dispensed by a pharmacist, all prescriptions for controlled substances shall be dated and signed on the day when issued and shall bear the name and address of the patient and the name, address and registration number of the prescriber. The prescription must bear an original signature of the prescriber, facsimile stamps are not acceptable. The signature requirement does not apply to Schedule III, IV, or V prescriptions which are transmitted orally or electronically by the prescriber or his authorized agent to the pharmacist. Electronically transmitted orders for controlled substances must comply with DEA regulations.

Specifically, many of the controlled substance prescriptions dispensed by Raymond Drug Store, Pharmacy Permit Number 00820/1.1, did not bear the address of the patient, the address and DEA number of the prescriber and the date the prescription was ordered and dispensed.

(Count 6)

Mississippi Pharmacy Practice Regulations Article XLIII PRESCRIPTION MONITORING PROGRAM, Paragraph 1, f:

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy shall operate a Prescription Monitoring Program (PMP) as provided for in Mississippi Code Annotated Section 73-21-127.

- 1. In addition to the provisions of Mississippi Code Annotated Section 73-21-127, the following reporting provisions shall apply:
 - a. Direct administration of a controlled substance to the body of an ultimate user (such as in an inpatient setting) is exempt from reporting.
 - b. Any quantity of drug dispensed that is limited to an amount adequate to treat the ultimate user for 48 hours or less is exempt from reporting.
 - c. Dispensing by a veterinarian is exempt, however prescriptions written by a veterinarian and filled by a pharmacy are required to be reported by the pharmacy.
 - d. Controlled substance prescriptions dispensed for patients in nursing homes, ICFMRs, and Assisted Living facilities ARE required to be reported.
 - e. Mail Order pharmacies (in Mississippi, or shipping into Mississippi) shall report to the Mississippi Prescription Monitoring Program.
 - f. Pharmacies shall report controlled substance dispensing information every twenty-four (24) hours or the next business day.

Specifically, Raymond Drug Store, Pharmacy Permit Number 00820/1.1 has not reported controlled substance dispensing information every twenty-four (24) hours or the next business day since late February 2021.

(Count 7)

Mississippi Pharmacy Practice Regulations Article XLIII PRESCRIPTION MONITORING PROGRAM, Paragraphs 3-5:

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy shall operate a Prescription Monitoring Program (PMP) as provided for in Mississippi Code Annotated Section 73-21-127.

- 3. It is the intent of the Board that pharmacists utilize the PMP on a regular basis based on their professional judgment.
- 4. Prior to dispensing a prescription for a Schedule II opiate, a pharmacist shall review the prescription monitoring program based on any of the following circumstances:
 - a. The patient is a new customer to that pharmacy; or
 - b. The patient has not had an opioid prescription filled at that pharmacy within six (6) months;
- 5. The prescription monitoring program shall be reviewed at least once every six (6) months for any patient receiving controlled substances.

Specifically, Raymond Bauer, Pharmacist License Number R-07676, has never checked the Prescription Monitoring Program for patients receiving controlled substances.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy, after being presented clear and convincing evidence, makes the following findings of fact:

- (1) The "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" along with a sworn affidavit detailing those charges was hand delivered at least thirty (30) days prior to the hearing.
- (2) The Respondent has been afforded all due process required by law.
- (3) The Respondent was issued a Permit to Operate a Pharmacy Number 00820/1.1, and as such was subject to jurisdiction of the Board pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (4) The Respondent did not appear for the hearing and the hearing was held in absentia.
- (5) The Respondent committed the violations as charged.

FINAL ORDER OF THE BOARD

This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Respondent and a copy maintained in the office of the Board.

• Pursuant to Section 73-21-103(1)(b), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Permit to Operate as a Pharmacy, Permit Number 00820/1.1 is revoked.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

ORDERED AND AGREED TO, this the 18th day of November 2021.

	AYE	NAY	RECUSE
Larry Calvert, President	2		
Guy Pullips Guy Phillips, Vice-President			
IRC J. Todd Barrett, Secretary			<u>IRC</u>
Ronnie Bagwell	X		
IRC Jillian Foster		/	_IRC
Ryan Harper			
Vary Wart	X	_	

Tony Waits

Raymond Drug Store

00820-01.1

11/18/21

Came on November 18, 2021, the matter of Raymond M. Bauer, License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number R-07676, herein also referred to as Respondent, pursuant to a "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board members Jillian Foster and Todd Barrett served on the Investigative Review Committee and did not participate in this hearing.

MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE MATTER OF:

RAYMOND M. BAUER P.O. BOX 1205 RAYMOND, MS 39154

LICENSE TO PRACTICE PHARMACY NUMBER R-07676 JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of Raymond M. Bauer, License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number R-07676, pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES

Raymond M. Bauer, License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number R-07676, is alleged to have committed the following violation:

Mississippi Board of Pharmacy Administrative Rules, Rule 2.1, H:

H. Failure to comply with lawful orders of the Board.

Specifically, the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy (Board) entered an order on July 16, 2020, which required Raymond M. Bauer, Pharmacist License Number R-07676, to pay a monetary penalty and cost of investigation in the amount of Five Thousand Three Hundred Fifty Dollars (\$5,350.00), to be paid in monthly installments of One Hundred Dollars (\$100.00) beginning August 15, 2020 and continuing until the total amount is paid in full. The Board received a payment on May 17, 2021 but has not received a payment from Bauer since then.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy, after being presented clear and convincing evidence, makes the following findings of fact:

- (1) The "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" along with a sworn affidavit detailing those charges was hand delivered to the Respondent more than thirty (30) days prior to the hearing.
- (2) The Respondent has been afforded all due process required by law.
- (3) The Respondent was issued a pharmacist license by the Board, Pharmacist License, Certificate of Registration Number R-07676, and as such was subject to jurisdiction of the Board pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (4) The Respondent did not appear for the hearing and the hearing was held in absentia.
- (5) The Respondent committed the violation as charged.

FINAL ORDER OF THE BOARD

This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Respondent and a copy maintained in the office of the Board.

• Pursuant to Section 73-21-103(1)(b), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number R-07676 is revoked.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

ORDERED AND AGREED TO, this the 18th day of November 2021.

	AYE	NAY	RECUSE
Larry Calvert, President	~		
Guy Phillips, Vice-President	/		
IRC J. Todd Barrett, Secretary			_IRC
Ronnie Bagwell	×		-
<u>IRC</u> Jillian Foster			IRC
Ryan Harper	~		
Tony Waits	X		

Raymond Bauer R-07676

11/18/21

Came on November 18, 2021, the matter of Daniel R. Mims, Pharmacist License, Certificate of Registration Number T-09718, herein also referred to as Respondent, pursuant to a "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board members Tony Waits and Ronnie Bagwell served on the Investigative Review Committee and did not participate in this hearing.

MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE MATTER OF:

DANIEL R. MIMS 2531 PIKE ROAD PIKE ROAD, AL 36064

LICENSE TO PRACTICE PHARMACY NUMBER T-09718 JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of Daniel R. Mims, Pharmacist License, Certificate of Registration Number T-09718, pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES

Daniel R. Mims, Pharmacist License, Certificate of Registration Number T-09718, is alleged to have committed the following violation:

Mississippi Board of Pharmacy Administrative Rules, Rule 2.1, Z:

Z. Failure to produce evidence of continuing education credits as required by regulation.

ARTICLE IV LICENSE RENEWAL AND CONTINUING EDUCATION, Paragraph 1, B:

- 1. To renew his/her license, a pharmacist shall:
 - A. Submit an application for renewal on the form prescribed by the Board or through the online process found at the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy webpage;
 - B. On the application, indicate and certify the number of continuing education hours earned for Licensure:
 - i. Fifteen (15) hours of continuing education is required for each licensure period.
 - ii. At least five (5) hours of the continuing education received each year must be related to opioid abuse and prevention or some other drug of abuse or addiction related issue.
 - iii. At least two (2) hours of the continuing education received each year must be obtained via a live seminar. Live webcasts are valid for this requirement.
 - iv. A pharmacist licensed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy must be a registered user of the Prescription Monitoring Program.

Specifically, pursuant to an audit request, Daniel R. Mims, Pharmacist License, Certificate of Registration Number T-09718, failed to provide documentation of obtaining at least five (5)

continuing education hours of opioid/addiction related issues for the licensure period of January 1, 2020, through December 31, 2020.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy, after being presented clear and convincing evidence, makes the following findings of fact:

- (1) The "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" along with a sworn affidavit detailing those charges was served pursuant to Section 73-21-99, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (2) The Respondent has been afforded all due process required by law.
- (3) The Respondent was issued a pharmacist license by the Board, Pharmacist License, Certificate of Registration Number T-09718, and as such was subject to jurisdiction of the Board pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (4) The Respondent did not appear for the hearing and the hearing was held in absentia.
- (5) The Respondent committed the violation as charged.
- (6) The Respondent voluntarily surrendered his pharmacist license.

FINAL ORDER OF THE BOARD

This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Respondent and a copy maintained in the office of the Board.

- The Board officially accepts the voluntary surrender of Pharmacist License, Certificate of Registration Number T-09718.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103(1)(d), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Respondent shall obtain an additional four (4) hours of continuing education and present them to the Board.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103(1)(d)(i), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Respondent shall pay a monetary penalty of Six Hundred Dollars.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Respondent shall have the right to petition the Board for reinstatement of his license. The Board will not consider a petition for reinstatement of this license until the imposed fine is paid and the additional continuing education hours are presented to the Board.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

ORDERED AND AGREED TO, this the 18th day of November 2021.

\sim	
Many Coluit	
Larry Calvert, President	
Con thellow	

Guy Phillips, Nice-President

J. Todd Barrett, Secretary

IRC Ronnie Bagwell Jillian Foster Ryan Harper

IRC Tony Waits

NAY RECUSE AYE IRC IRC

Daniel Mims T-09718 11-18-21 Came on November 18, 2021, the matter of Courtney Waters-Bush, Pharmacy Technician, Certificate of Registration Number PT-09967, herein also referred to as Petitioner, pursuant to a request to petition the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy.

BEFORE THE MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE PETITION OF:

COURTNEY WATERS-BUSH BUSHCOURTNEY0325@GMAIL.COM

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN REGISTRATION PT-09967 JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter pursuant to Section 73-21-103(2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

PROCEEDINGS

The Petitioner's pharmacy technician registration expired on March 31, 2011. In order to reinstate her pharmacy technician registration, the Petitioner will have to pay Six Hundred Ninety-Five Dollars (\$695.00) in back renewal fees. She is petitioning the Board to set up a payment plan so that she can work as a pharmacy technician while she pays the back renewal fees.

ACTION OF THE BOARD

There were no motions presented to the Board. Due to no action being taken by the Board on this matter, the Petitioner's request is denied.

A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Petitioner and maintained in the office of the Board.

REST OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Came on November 18, 2021, the matter of James A. Barnes, Pharmacist Certificate of Registration Number E-15120, herein also referred to as Petitioner, pursuant to a request to petition the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy.

BEFORE THE MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE PETITION OF:

JAMES A BARNES P.O. BOX 337 MOOREVILLE, MS 38857

LICENSE TO PRACTICE PHARMACY NUMBER E-15120 JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter pursuant to Section 73-21-103(2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

PROCEEDINGS

On September 20, 2018, Petitioner voluntarily surrendered his pharmacist license due to the addiction to controlled substances. Petitioner requests the Board reinstate his license. The Board heard testimony concerning the treatment and recovery of Petitioner.

ACTION OF THE BOARD

Based upon the clear and convincing evidence presented at the petition hearing, all members of the Board present voted to reinstate the Petitioner's license pursuant to all regulation requirements.

Prior to renewing his pharmacist license, Petitioner must:

- Obtain an intern registration and work as an intern for a Board approved pharmacist and site for (20) clock hours for each year that he has been without a valid license. Petitioner must provide a record from the supervising pharmacist showing satisfactory completion of sixty (60) hours as an intern.
- Provide proof of fifteen (15) hours of continuing education for the current licensing period.
- Pay all licensing fees in arrears.
- Satisfactorily pass the MPJE.

In addition, the Petitioner shall comply with the following conditions:

- The Petitioner shall enter into a ten (10) year Board approved contract with the Mississippi Association of Recovering Pharmacists (MARP) and comply with all terms of that contract. A copy of the contract shall be provided to the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy.
- The Petitioner shall be subject to the following conditions and restrictions indefinitely:
 - Petitioner shall abstain from the use of alcohol or the unauthorized use of controlled substances or other habit-forming legend drugs.
 - Petitioner shall not take any mood-altering drug which has not been prescribed for him.
 - Petitioner shall immediately inform the Board in writing (by email or fax) of all medications prescribed for him, stating the name of the drug, the number and

strength of the doses prescribed, the dosage regimen and the name and registration number of the prescriber.

- The Petitioner shall submit a urine specimen, serum specimen or hair sample when requested by the Board or any agent of the Board of Pharmacy.
- Petitioner shall keep the Board informed at all times as to the place of his employment as a Pharmacist and any change in residential address.
- Petitioner shall submit a written quarterly report (on a form prescribed by the Board) to the Board, due the first week of January, April, July and October, detailing his personal and professional well-being.

A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Petitioner and maintained in the office of the Board.

REST OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

ORDERED AND AGREED TO, this the 18th day of November 2021.

Calvert, President Larry

Guy Phillips, Vice-President

< nrl J. Todd Barrett, Secretary

mo 2mil

Ronnie Bagwell

Jillian Foster

Ryan Harper

un I None Tony Waits

AYE	NAY	RECUSE
~		
×		
×		
	·	
X		

James Andrew Barnes

E-15120

11/18/21
Came on November 18, 2021, the matter of Ginifer Jenkins, Pharmacy Technician, Certificate of Registration Number PT-08497, herein also referred to as Petitioner, pursuant to a request to petition the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy.

BEFORE THE MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE PETITION OF:

GINIFER JENKINS HOTCOFFEEHAIRDESIGNS@GMAIL.COM

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN REGISTRATION PT-08497 JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter pursuant to Section 73-21-103(2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

PROCEEDINGS

The Petitioner's pharmacy technician registration expired on March 31, 2008. In order to reinstate her pharmacy technician registration, the Petitioner will have to pay Eight Hundred Sixty Dollars (\$860.00) in back renewal fees. She is petitioning the Board to set up a payment plan so that she can work as a pharmacy technician while she pays the back renewal fees.

ACTION OF THE BOARD

There were no motions presented to the Board. Due to no action being taken by the Board on this matter, the Petitioner's request is denied.

A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Petitioner and maintained in the office of the Board.

Came on November 18, 2021, the matter of Nathan J. D'Mello, Pharmacist Certificate of Registration Number T-010028, herein also referred to as Petitioner, pursuant to a request to petition the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy.

BEFORE THE MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE PETITION OF:

NATHAN J. D'MELLO 118 DEER CREEK DRIVE MADISON, MS 39157

LICENSE TO PRACTICE PHARMACY NUMBER T-010028 JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter pursuant to Section 73-21-103(2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

PROCEEDINGS

On November 19, 2015, the Board entered an Order placing the Petitioner on probation for ten (10) years and requiring him to be under contract with the Mississippi Association of Recovering Pharmacists (MARP) for the probation period. Petitioner now requests this Board to commute the remainder of the November 19, 2015 Board Order.

ACTION OF THE BOARD

Based upon the clear and convincing evidence presented at the petition hearing, all members of the Board present voted to commute all remaining requirements from the November 19, 2015 Board Order.

A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Petitioner and maintained in the office of the Board.

ORDERED AND AGREED TO, this the 18th day of November 2021.

Larry Calvert resident

NAY

AYE

Guy Phillips ice-President

m J. Todd Barrett, Secretary

mut maril

Ronnie Bagwell

Jillia Foster

Ryan Harper

alter in Tony Waits

Nate D'Mello E-10028

RECUSE

Came on November 18, 2021, the matter of Leann R. Williams, Pharmacist Certificate of Registration Number E-08187, herein also referred to as Petitioner, pursuant to a request to petition the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy.

BEFORE THE MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE PETITION OF:

LEANN R. WILLIAMS 133 SPINDLEWOOD DRIVE MADISON, MS 39157

LICENSE TO PRACTICE PHARMACY NUMBER E-08187 JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy (Board) has jurisdiction of the subject matter pursuant to Section 73-21-103(2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

PROCEEDINGS

On September 15, 2016, the Board entered an Order which reinstated the license of the Petitioner under probation and a ten (10) year MARP contract. Petitioner has requested the Board to remove probation from her license.

ACTION OF THE BOARD

Based upon the clear and convincing evidence presented at the petition hearing, all members of the Board present voted to remove the remainder probation from the Petitioner's license. All other terms and conditions of the September 15, 2016 Board Order shall remain effective.

A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Petitioner and maintained in the office of the Board.

ORDERED AND AGREED TO, this the 18th day of November 2021.

AYE

Larr /President alvert,

Guy Phillips, V ce-President

m J. Todd Barrett, Secretary

Homin Samuel

Ronnie Bagwell

NPA Jillian Foster

Ryan Harper

Tony Waits

X

NAY

RECUSE

Leann Williams E-08187

Came on November 18, 2021, the matter of Tarsha L Rogers, Pharmacy Technician Applicant, herein also referred to as Petitioner, pursuant to a request to petition the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy.

BEFORE THE MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE PETITION OF:

TARSHA L ROGERS POST OFFICE BOX 4168 CLEVELAND, MS 38732

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN REGISTRATION APPLICATION JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter pursuant to Section 73-21-103(2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

PROCEEDINGS

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy reviewed the application of Petitioner with respect to her criminal history.

ACTION OF THE BOARD

Based upon the clear and convincing evidence presented at the petition hearing, all members of the Board present voted to approve the pharmacy technician application of the Petitioner subject to her meeting all other requirements to be registered.

A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Petitioner and maintained in the office of the Board.

ORDERED AND AGREED TO, this the 18th day of November 2021.

ast Larry Calvert resident

Guy Phillips, Vice-President

J. Todd Barrett, Secretary

form Jugard

Ronnie Bagwell

foner Julian Fosters Ryan Harper 1 long

Tony Waits

RECUSE AYE NAY ×

Tarsha Rogers

Came on November 18, 2021, the matter of Priscilla Jones, Pharmacy Technician Applicant, herein also referred to as Petitioner, pursuant to a request to petition the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy.

BEFORE THE MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE PETITION OF:

PRISCILLA JONES 1017 GOETHAL GREENVILLE, MS 38701

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN REGISTRATION APPLICATION JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter pursuant to Section 73-21-103(2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

PROCEEDINGS

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy reviewed the application of Petitioner with respect to her criminal history.

ACTION OF THE BOARD

Based upon the clear and convincing evidence presented at the petition hearing, all members of the Board present voted to approve the pharmacy technician application of the Petitioner subject to her meeting all other requirements to be registered.

A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Petitioner and maintained in the office of the Board.

ORDERED AND AGREED TO, this the 18th day of November 2021.

tail Larry Calvert President

Guy Phillips, Vice-President

m J. Todd Barrett, Secretary

on ta

Ronnie Bagwell

Keoff Jillian Foster

4 Ryan Harper

Would Tony Waits

AYE	NAY	RECUSE
5		
K		-
<u>×</u>		
4	<u> </u>	
X		

Pricilla Jones

Came on November 18, 2021, the matter of Anh Hoang, Intern/Extern Registration IE-07767, herein also referred to as Petitioner, pursuant to a request to petition the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy.

BEFORE THE MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE PETITION OF:

ANH HOANG 9 LAKEWOOD DRIVE HATTIESBURG, MS 39402

INTERN/EXTERN REGISTRATION NUMBER IE-07767 JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter pursuant to Section 73-21-103(2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

PROCEEDINGS

The Petitioner requested the reinstatement of her intern/extern registration so she can earn practice hours and retake the NAPLEX. Due to medical problems her intern/extern registration expired November 30, 2018.

ACTION OF THE BOARD

Based upon the clear and convincing evidence presented at the petition hearing, all members of the Board present voted to reinstate the intern/extern registration of the Petitioner. The intern/extern registration of the Petitioner shall expire on January 31, 2023.

A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Petitioner and maintained in the office of the Board.

ORDERED AND AGREED TO, this the 18th day of November 2021.

abert Larry Calvert, President

Guy Phillips, Vice-President

J. Todd Barrett, Secretary

1 ung h

Ronnie Bagwell

one Jillian Hoster

Ryan Harper

Mart Tony Waits

AYE NAY RECUSE K

Anh Hoang IE-7767

Came on November 18, 2021, the matter of John Winn, Pharmacist License Transfer Applicant, herein also referred to as Petitioner, pursuant to a request to petition the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy.

BEFORE THE MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE PETITION OF:

JOHN WINN 15516 LINDEN VIEW ROAD BATON ROUGE, LA 70817

PHARMACIST LICENSE TRANSFER APPLICANT JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter pursuant to Section 73-21-103(2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

PROCEEDINGS

The Petitioner requested the transfer of his pharmacist license pursuant to reciprocity. The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy reviewed the application of Petitioner with respect to her criminal history.

ACTION OF THE BOARD

Based upon the clear and convincing evidence presented at the petition hearing, all members of the Board present voted to approve the license transfer of the Petitioner.

A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Petitioner and maintained in the office of the Board.

ORDERED AND AGREED TO, this the 18th day of November 2021.

0 Calvert, President Larry

Guy Phillips, Vice-President

J. 70dd Barrett, Secretary

Ronnie Bagwell

Helefoner Jillian Foster Ryan Harper

Wante an Tony Waits

AYE	NAY	RECUSE
_	_	
_		
X		
		-
<u>/</u>		
K	v	

John Winn